

MINUTES OF ANNUAL MEETING 2020 INSTIUTION OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERS - ABERDEEN MEMBERS GROUP

LOCATION: DATE:	GoToWebinar 24 th November 2020	
CHAIRPERSON:	Kerry O'Neill [KON]	
MINUTES BY:	David Wilkinson [DW]	
REVISION:	01	
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:	Kerry O'Neill [KON] Caroline Laurenson [CL] Azzam Younes [AY] Alasdair Gray [AG] Laura Ong [LO] Nurul-Hoque Ali [NA]	David Wilkinson [DW] Brendan Smith [BS] Nick Parker [NP] Peter Buchan [PB] Rory Davin [RD]

APOLOGIES:

None

ltem	Description				Action
Th	The meeting opened at 6pm				
1.0	Previous AGM N	Neeting Minutes			
	Proposed by: n.l	b. 2019 Annual Meeting minutes had no	t been issued	due to an	
		ing changes to the committee (who were	e unfamiliar w	vith the	
	requirements for	-			
	Seconded by: see				
2.0	Membership R Kerry O'Neill sur	eport nmarised the Aberdeen membership de	mographic (as	s at 01/05/2020):	
		Affiliate Member	117		
		Associate Fellow	2		
		Associate Member	394		
		Associate Member (Process Safety)	9		
		Chartered Member	177		
			477		
		Fellow	105		
		Fellow	105		
		Fellow Member (Process Safety)	105 5		

020 Events Held		
Events held	Date	Location
Professional development in engineering	25/02/20	Aberdeen, Carmelite Hotel
Mentoring session	06/03/20	Aberdeen, Shell Woodbank
Becoming a Fellow	14/05/20	Webinar
The development and potential application of a super-compact production separator	21/05/20	Webinar
Major accident awareness for engineers	15/06/20	Webinar
ACORN: CCS project update	21/08/20	Webinar
Decommissioning into the Next Decade and Beyond - A Chemical Engineer's Perspective	27/10/20	Webinar
1 010000110		
Over-selling Hydrogen	17/11/20	Webinar
Over-selling Hydrogen Diversity, Inclusion and Mental Health t was noted that the Annual Dinner, Annual Te	24/11/20 echnical Ser	Webinar
Over-selling Hydrogen	24/11/20 echnical Ser us.	Webinar minar, Family BBQ and the

Income (Year to Da	ate)	Expenditure (Yea	r to Date)
Networking	£175	Technical Meetings	£687
		Networking	£178
		Annual Dinner	£265
		Membership Development	£299
		Bursaries	£1,000
Total	£175	Total	£2,428
current circumstances. The No budget starts from scratch at Dinner sponsorship money wi	Nember Group the beginning ill roll over for hts in 2021 to	os support team have ac of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse	dvised that the r, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative
current circumstances. The No budget starts from scratch at Dinner sponsorship money wi Sponsorship of technical even funding mechanisms and agre barticularly where there is a fi acceptable, but that we would 2021 Budget (submitted)	Aember Group the beginning ill roll over for nts in 2021 to eed that reque ixed cost rega d like to keep	os support team have ac of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse esting payment for socia rdless of the number of the technical events fre	dvised that the r, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative al events, attendees, was e.
current circumstances. The N budget starts from scratch at Dinner sponsorship money wi Sponsorship of technical even funding mechanisms and agre particularly where there is a finance acceptable, but that we would 2021 Budget (submitted) Income (Year to Date	Aember Group the beginning ill roll over for the in 2021 to eed that reque ixed cost rega d like to keep ate)	bs support team have ac of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse esting payment for socia rdless of the number of the technical events fre Expenditure (Y	dvised that the r, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative al events, f attendees, was e. (ear to Date)
current circumstances. The N budget starts from scratch at Dinner sponsorship money wi Sponsorship of technical even funding mechanisms and agre particularly where there is a fi acceptable, but that we would 2021 Budget (submitted)	Aember Group the beginning ill roll over for nts in 2021 to eed that reque ixed cost rega d like to keep	os support team have ad of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse esting payment for socia rdless of the number of the technical events fre <u>Expenditure (N</u> Technical meetings / events	dvised that the r, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative al events, f attendees, was e. (ear to Date) £2,07
current circumstances. The N budget starts from scratch at Dinner sponsorship money wi Sponsorship of technical even funding mechanisms and agre particularly where there is a fi acceptable, but that we would 2021 Budget (submitted) Income (Year to Da Technical meetings / events	Aember Group the beginning ill roll over for the in 2021 to eed that reque ixed cost rega d like to keep ate) £ 1,167	os support team have ad of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse esting payment for socia rdless of the number of the technical events fre <u>Expenditure (Y</u> Technical meetings / events	dvised that the c, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative al events, fattendees, was e. (ear to Date) £2,02 £2
current circumstances. The N budget starts from scratch at Dinner sponsorship money wi Sponsorship of technical even funding mechanisms and agre particularly where there is a fi acceptable, but that we would 2021 Budget (submitted) Income (Year to Da Technical meetings / events School links	Aember Group the beginning ill roll over for the in 2021 to eed that reque ixed cost rega d like to keep ate) £ 1,167 £-	os support team have ac of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse esting payment for socia rdless of the number of the technical events fre <u>Expenditure (\</u> Technical meetings / events School links	dvised that the r, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative al events, attendees, was e.
current circumstances. The N budget starts from scratch at Dinner sponsorship money wi Sponsorship of technical even funding mechanisms and agre particularly where there is a fi acceptable, but that we would 2021 Budget (submitted) Income (Year to Da Technical meetings / events School links Networking / social events	Aember Group the beginning ill roll over for hts in 2021 to eed that reque ixed cost rega d like to keep ate) £ 1,167 £- £560	os support team have ad of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse esting payment for socia rdless of the number of the technical events fre <u>Expenditure ()</u> Technical meetings / events School links Networking / social events Bursaries / prizes	dvised that the c, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative al events, fattendees, was e. (ear to Date) fattendees (ear to Date) fattendees
current circumstances. The M budget starts from scratch at Dinner sponsorship money with Sponsorship of technical even funding mechanisms and agree particularly where there is a financeptable, but that we would 2021 Budget (submitted) Income (Year to Da Technical meetings / events School links Networking / social events Bursaries / prizes	Aember Group the beginning ill roll over for hts in 2021 to eed that reque ixed cost rega d like to keep ate) £ 1,167 £- £560 £-	os support team have ad of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse esting payment for socia rdless of the number of the technical events fre <u>Expenditure ()</u> Technical meetings / events School links Networking / social events Bursaries / prizes	dvised that the c, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative al events, fattendees, was e. (ear to Date) (ear to Date) (£2,0) £1,9)
Technical meetings / events School links Networking / social events Bursaries / prizes AGM / committee meetings	Aember Group the beginning ill roll over for hts in 2021 to eed that reque ixed cost rega d like to keep ate) £ 1,167 £- £560 £- £-	os support team have ad of each year. However the postponed Annual be considered. Discusse esting payment for socia rdless of the number of the technical events fre <u>Expenditure ()</u> Technical meetings / events School links Networking / social events Bursaries / prizes AGM / committee meetings Annual dinner	dvised that the c, the Annual Dinner in 2021. ed alternative al events, fattendees, was e. (ear to Date) (ear to Date) (£2,0) (£1,9) (£1,10)

Election of Officers 5.0

Committee P	osts:	Current Holde	er (2020)	2021	Nominations	
Chairperson		Kerry O'Neill		Kerry	O'Neill	
Secretary		David Wilkinso	David Wilkinson		David Wilkinson	
		Ross Sheldon	don		Ross Sheldon	
Treasurer		Ben Connell		Ben Connell		
Positions were	propo	osed and second	led as follows:			
Position		mittee	Proposed		Seconded	
Chairperson	Kerry	/ O'Neill	Caroline Laure	enson	Nurul Ali	
Secretary	Davi	d Wilkinson Sheldon	Kerry O'Neill		Caroline Laurenson	
Treasurer	Ben	Connell	Kerry O'Neill		Alasdair Gray	
committee me	eting:	6pm on Tuesda	y 1 st December 2	2020 via		
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events:	eting: ier cor encou :am Yo : Rory Rory D	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members unes Davin / O'Neill Davin	y 1 st December 2 or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed		
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Ever	eting: er cor encou sam Yo : Rory : Kerry Rory D hts: Ma	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin V O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti	y 1 st December 2 or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Ever Annual Semina	eting: er cor encou am Yo : Rory : Kerry Rory D nts: Ma ar: Kat	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin y O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon	<i>y 1st December 2</i> or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Ever Annual Semina Schools Liaison	eting: er cor encou am Yo : Rory : Kerry Rory D nts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi	<i>y 1st December 2</i> or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Ever Annual Semina	eeting: eer cor encou am Yo : Rory Rory D nts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre ers: Bre	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin / O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi endan Smith	<i>y 1st December 2</i> or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Events Schools Liaison Young Membe Mentoring: Pe Diversity Offic	eeting: eer cor encou am Yo : Rory : Kerry Rory D ts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre ers: Bre ter Bu er: Va	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin / O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi endan Smith chan cant	<i>y 1st December 2</i> or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Fechnical Everts Schools Liaison Young Membe Mentoring: Pe Diversity Offic Webmaster: A	eeting: eer cor encou am Yo : Rory C Rory D nts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre ers: Bre ter Bu er: Va Alasdai	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin / O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi endan Smith chan cant r Gray	<i>y 1st December 2</i> or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Ever Annual Semina Schools Liaison Young Membe Mentoring: Pe	eeting: eer cor encou am Yo : Rory C Rory D nts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre ers: Bre ter Bu er: Va Alasdai	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin / O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi endan Smith chan cant r Gray	<i>y 1st December 2</i> or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Events Schools Liaison Young Membe Mentoring: Pe Diversity Offic Webmaster: A	eting: er cor encou am Yo : Rory : Kerry Rory D ts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre ers: Bre ter Bu er: Va Alasdai ons: Ala	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin / O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi endan Smith chan cant r Gray asdair Gray	<i>y 1st December 2</i> or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Ever Annual Semina Schools Liaison Young Membe Mentoring: Pe Diversity Offic Webmaster: A	eting: er cor encou am Yo : Rory : Kerry Rory D ts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre ers: Bre ter Bu er: Va Alasdai ons: Ala	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin / O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi endan Smith chan cant r Gray asdair Gray	<i>y 1st December 2</i> or 2021 will be to volunteer to	2020 via agreed	a GoToWebinar I. There are several post	
committee me where the oth vacant and we Current Holder Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Events: Technical Events: Gechools Liaison Young Membe Mentoring: Pe Diversity Offic Webmaster: A Communication Formal meetin Presentation The Annual M wellbeing app people with th	eeting: eer cor encou am Yo : Rory C Rory D ts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre ers: Bre ter Bu er: Va Alasdai ons: Ala g close Meeting licatio eir me	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin / O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi endan Smith chan cant r Gray asdair Gray ed at 7pm. g was followed n for Amazon / ental health. Su	y 1 st December 2 for 2021 will be to volunteer to by a short in Alexa created b bsequently, three	2020 via agreed support	GoToWebinar 1. There are several posts 2 and lead these activities. 2 tion to <u>Kindspace</u> , a new 2 line Laurenson to suppor 2 entations on mental health	
committee me where the oth vacant and we <u>Current Holder</u> Vice Chair: Azz Events Officer Annual Dinner Social Events: Technical Events: Technical Events Schools Liaison Young Membe Mentoring: Pe Diversity Offic Webmaster: A Communication Formal meetin Presentation The Annual M wellbeing app people with th	eeting: eer cor encou am Yo am Yo : Rory D r: Kerry Rory D ts: Ma ar: Kat n: Shre ers: Bre ter Bu er: Va Alasdai ons: Ala g close Meeting licatio eir me	6pm on <i>Tuesda</i> nmittee posts f irage members Davin / O'Neill Davin alvika Nagarkoti hryn Conlon eya Tripathi endan Smith chan cant r Gray asdair Gray ed at 7pm. g was followed n for Amazon / ental health. Su by Nigel Bowke	y 1 st December 2 for 2021 will be to volunteer to d by a short in Alexa created b	2020 via agreed support	GoToWebinar 1. There are several posts 2 and lead these activities. 2 tion to <u>Kindspace</u> , a new 2 line Laurenson to suppor 2 entations on mental health	